THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 26, 2023
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria W Wv——

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Mission Bay Park Committee

I am appointing Cynthia Adams and Chuck Dunning to the Mission Bay Park
Committee.

Ms. Adams began her career at Latham & Watkins as a paralegal and ended
her time there as a litigation support specialist. She also served as a managing
paralegal and compliance manager at Southern California Edison. Currently,
Ms. Adams volunteers as a Court Appointed Special Advocate at Voices for
Children. She holds a bachelor’s degree in economics from the University of
California Santa Barbara, a master’s in business administration from
California State Polytechnic University, and a litigation certificate from the
University of San Diego. Ms. Adams is being appointed to a two-year term
ending June 30, 2024, in a District 1 Representative Seat.

Mr. Dunning is the retired Vice President and General Manager of XETV
Channel 6 Television /Bay City Television. Additionally, he spent 16 years as
an instructor at San Diego State University teaching “Media in the 21%
Century”. After retirement, he became involved in the San Diego Audubon
Society, where he volunteers for habitat restoration work parties and
monitors the Least Tern nesting sites in Mission Bay Park through the
Society’s Ternwatchers program, ensuring the highest possible survival rates
for the California Least Tern. He is being appointed to a two-year term ending
June 30, 2024, in a District 1 Representative Seat.

I thank them both for their willingness to serve in this capacity and
Councilmember LaCava for these nominations.
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Honorable Sean Elo-Rivera, Council President
Honorable Councilmembers

cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, Interim City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst




